Mastercreation TFS

From: Shubham Gupta

Sent: 30 July 2024 16:32

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Invoices TFS; Parag Pandey; Anuj Dubey; Maya Rajguru

Subject: FW: Outstanding Invoices — TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED as on 30-Jun-2024 ~ PricewaterhouseCoopers Services LLP
Attachments: PwC Services LLP_Maharashtra GSTIN 1.pdf

Dear Omkar,

Please create Maharashtra order address in TFSCPL.

Vendor
code Vendor name

V0001467 PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS SERVICES LLP

Thanks & regards
Shubham Gupta

From: Rashmi Sinha (IN) <rashmi.sinha@pwc.com>

Sent: 30 July 2024 16:18

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Shubham Gupta <shubham.gupta@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Outstanding Invoices — TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED as on 30-Jun-2024 ~ PricewaterhouseCoopers Services LLP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Team,
Please find attached.

Thanks



Rashmi Sinha
PwC | Senior Manager | Advisory

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 1:36 PM

To: Rashmi Sinha (IN) <rashmi.sinha@pwc.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Shubham Gupta <shubham.gupta@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Outstanding Invoices — TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED as on 30-Jun-2024 ~ PricewaterhouseCoopers Services LLP

Hi Mam,

Please provide us your GST certificate of Maharashtra state for our system update.

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 23 July 2024 13:50

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Outstanding Invoices — TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED as on 30-Jun-2024 ~ PricewaterhouseCoopers Services LLP

Hi Sawlaram,
Please let me know current status.

Regards,
Parag Pandey

From: Rashmi Sinha (IN) <rashmi.sinha@pwc.com>

Sent: 23 July 2024 13:40

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; TFS Legal <mumbai.legal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Deepak Kurian <deepak.kurian@travelfoodservices.com>; Application Collectionsupport (IN) <in_collectionsupport@pwc.com>; Invoices TFS
<invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Outstanding Invoices — TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED as on 30-Jun-2024 ~ PricewaterhouseCoopers Services LLP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Parag,



Let me know if anything further is needed from our end.

Thanks

Rashmi Sinha

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 2:01 PM

To: TFS Legal <mumbai.legal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Rashmi Sinha (IN) <rashmi.sinha@pwc.com>; Deepak Kurian <deepak.kurian@travelfoodservices.com>; Application Collectionsupport (IN)
<in_collectionsupport@pwc.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Outstanding Invoices — TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED as on 30-Jun-2024 ~ PricewaterhouseCoopers Services LLP

Hi Team,
Please check and confirm ASAP

Regards
Parag Pandey

From: Rashmi Sinha (IN) <rashmi.sinha@pwc.com>

Sent: 17 July 2024 12:58

To: Deepak Kurian <deepak.kurian@travelfoodservices.com>; Application Collectionsupport (IN) <in_collectionsupport@pwc.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; TFS Legal <mumbai.legal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Outstanding Invoices — TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED as on 30-Jun-2024 ~ PricewaterhouseCoopers Services LLP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

This has been submitted again. Please confirm the registration.
Thanks

Rashmi Sinha
PwC | Senior Manager | Advisory



From: Rashmi Sinha (IN) <rashmi.sinha@pwc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17,2024 11:47 AM

To: Deepak Kurian <deepak.kurian@travelfoodservices.com>; Application Collectionsupport (IN) <in_collectionsupport@pwc.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; TFS Legal <mumbai.legal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Outstanding Invoices — TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED as on 30-Jun-2024 ~ PricewaterhouseCoopers Services LLP

Hi Deepak and Parag,

We submitted the registration form, however the same has been rejected. We'll submit the details again and keep you posted ;



For Suppo
€ | roseirauiny
support.s

Supplier Registration Page

Supplier Code: R

Reject Remarks

Reject Date &Time : 27-Jun-2024 Version : 1
22:43:29

Account number is wrong .



Thanks

Rashmi Sinha

PwC | Senior Manager | Advisory
Mobile: +91 9873308292

From: Deepak Kurian <deepak.kurian@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17,2024 11:15 AM

To: Application Collectionsupport (IN) <in_collectionsupport@pwc.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Rashmi Sinha (IN) <rashmi.sinha@pwc.com>; TFS Legal <mumbai.legal@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Outstanding Invoices — TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED as on 30-Jun-2024 ~ PricewaterhouseCoopers Services LLP

Hi PWC team, We haven’t received any response from your end on the vendor registration.

Best,
Deepak Thomas Kurian

Trawwd Food Savdors

From: CollectionAccelerator <In_collectionsupport@pwc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 11:23 PM

To: Deepak Kurian <deepak.kurian@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Outstanding Invoices — TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED as on 30-Jun-2024 ~ PricewaterhouseCoopers Services LLP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Valued Customer,

We hope this email finds you well.

On behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers Services LLP, following our previous communication related to your statement of accounts, we hope you were able to
reconcile the statement with your records. If you have no concerns at your end, we solicit your help and support in releasing the payments soon.

Summary of the outstanding invoices - On behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers Services LLP

Status of Invoices Currency Invoices Count Invoices Amount

Due in Jul-24



Total il 638,658

For any clarification/discrepancies, please reply to this mail. If payments have already been released, we request you to share the remittance advice at
In collectionsupport@pwc.com

We appreciate your cooperation and support in this regard.

Regards

PwC Finance

Collection team

Statement of Accounts — TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED as on 30-Jun-2024 ~ PricewaterhouseCoopers Services LLP
To: deepak.kurian@travelfoodservices.com

07/06/2024 10:58:07. "CollectionAccelerator" <In_collectionsupport@pwc.com>;Sent By: Himani Seth

Dear Valued Customer,

We hope this mail finds you well.

On behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers Services LLP, we are contacting you regarding our receivables as per the below statement of accounts. This statement
provides the details of all the outstanding invoices as per our records as of 30-Jun-2024. Kindly refer to the same to reconcile your records and schedule our
payments in time.

Summary of the statement of accounts | On behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers Services LLP

Status of Invoices Currency Invoices Count Invoices Amount

il

Total 638,658

For any clarification/discrepancies, please reply to this mail. If payments have already been released, we request you to share the remittance advice at
In collectionsupport@pwe.com.

We appreciate your cooperation and support in this regard.

Regards

PwC Finance

Collection team

Statement of Accounts — TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED as on 31-May-2024 ~ PricewaterhouseCoopers Services LLP
To: deepak.kurian@travelfoodservices.com

06/07/2024 15:08:37. "CollectionAccelerator" <In_collectionsupport@pwc.com>;Sent By: Himani Seth

Dear Valued Customer,

We hope this mail finds you well.

On behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers Services LLP, we are contacting you regarding our receivables as per the below statement of accounts. This statement
provides the details of all the outstanding invoices as per our records as of 31-May-2024. Kindly refer to the same to reconcile your records and schedule our
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

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

"The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete
the material from any computer. Please note if the e-mail address include "TPR", the sender of this e-mail is a third party resource, and not an employee, who
has been specifically authorized to correspond routine matters related to the project only. For any clarification with regard to any non-routine or engagement
specific deliverables please contact the assigned project manager/ project partner."

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



